PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Water, Wastewater, Highway, Cemetery, Parks, & Facilities
Scott D. Charpentier, P.E., Director

TOWN OF NORTHBOROUGH

63 MAIN STREET
NORTHBOROUGH, MA 01532
T: (508) 393-5040x6

F: (508) 393-6996

TO: Northborough Planning Board
c/o Laurie Connors, Planning Director
FROM: Scott D. Charpentier, Public Works Director % /} &
RE: Proposed Fire Station
DATE: May 22, 2024

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the proposed site plans and discussed operations
internally and with the Fire Department. The proposes snow removal operations and need for offsite
trucking is acceptable to Public Works.
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